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Major Site Plan Amendment, Rezoning, and 

Vacation 

SP #79, Rosslyn Holiday Inn

Department of Community Planning, 

Housing, and Development

Site Plan Review Committee #1

April 1, 2019
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Additional Information Requested 

Tonight
• Information on proposed green roofs 

(applicant) 

• Proposed fritted glass on facades 

(applicant) 

• Additional information on residential 

program, incl. short-term leases (applicant) 

• Additional context renderings (applicant) 

• Proposed density exclusions (staff) 

June 17
• Additional information on conference

center and parking (applicant)

• Additional information on extent of sanitary

line rerouting (applicant)

• Additional information about Gateway Park

planning (staff)

• Location of blue-line right of way and

potential second station (staff)

• Address the loss of six (6) parking spaces

on Nash Street (staff)
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Density exclusions 

Requested Density Exclusions:

• 35,509 sf of exclusions

requested

• Requested for below-grade

mechanical and utility rooms, 

hotel storage, and vertical

shafts that vent through the roof.

• Must be consistent with Zoning

Administrator Memorandum on 

Density Exclusions. 
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Thanks!
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Parcel Q

SP #79
• Approved by the County

Board October 23, 1969

• Zoned C-O

• Hotel with 300 guestrooms

• Accessory restaurant space

• 5,600 sf conference space

• 435 structured parking spaces

“Parcel Q”
• Leftover ROW from I-66

• Conveyed to County in 1984

for no compensation

• Restrictive covenant placed 

on parcel requiring it to be 

used as open space in 

perpetuity

• County Board passed 

resolution on March 16, 2019 

requesting VDOT 

abandonment of interests in 

Parcel Q. 

“Parcel Q”

20th Street N.
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Plans and Policies

Rosslyn Sector Plan
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Rosslyn Sector Plan Recommended Open Space 

Network
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Preliminary Issues 

Tower Separation

41 Feet


